

Constantino, Mike

From: Jayme Matchinski [jmatchinski@greensfelder.com]
Sent: Monday, September 04, 2017 12:22 PM
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: [External] Re: Rogers Park

Yes, Rogers Park One Day Surgery, Inc., will remain the operating entity/licensee.
Jayme

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 4, 2017, at 9:28 AM, Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> wrote:

Jamie is Roger Park One Day Surgery Center,
Inc. going to remain the operating entity/
licensee.

From: Jayme Matchinski [<mailto:jmatchinski@greensfelder.com>]
Sent: Monday, September 04, 2017 9:24 AM
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: [External] Re: Rogers Park

Mr. Constantino,
Anita Nayak is selling the surgery center to Mohamed Surjudeen. He wants to keep the same name, Rogers Park One Day Surgery, to own and operate the surgery center. Once the title to the real estate is transferred to Mohamed Surjudeen, the closing will be finalized. I anticipate the closing will take place later this month.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
Best regards,
Jayme

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 4, 2017, at 9:14 AM, Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> wrote:

Hi Jamie:

I am reviewing the Rogers Park change of ownership and I need to know who the operating entity/licensee WILL BE and will Anita Hayek still own the site. I also need to know the anticipated completion date.
THANKS.

Mike Constantino
525 West Jefferson
Springfield, Illinois 62761
217-782-3516 (Phone)
217-785-4111 (Fax)

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

<2017-08-31 e-040-17 Application 3.pdf>

<2017-08-31 e-040-17 Application 8.pdf>